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JA/LMG/03/723 25“‘ September 05

= Mr. Sean O’Donoghue,
qii The Environmental Protection Agency,
‘ Regional Inspectorate,
Inniscara,
Co. Cork.

RE: Planning Application ref. No. 03/723 o,
IPODEC Ireland Ltd., Site at Six Cg@gs Roads, Waterford.
&
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Dear Sir or Madam: QQo&éy

N
I refer to the above appl i@i&%n, which comprised alterations
to the site boundary, th (ﬁ@struction of a new vehicular
entrance, relocation of existing weighbridge, the
construction of an open-<sided shed and associated site works.
The premises in questgﬁh undertake activities which are
subject for a Waste dficence. Waterford City Council in
giii considering the application determined that the character and
o nature of the works proposed were enabling works related to
the licensed activity already present on the site and as such
an Environment Impact Assessment was not required.

Yours faithfully,

M. Walsh, \
: ironmental Protection

Director of Senyigdes The Env
, Agency
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